
From: Lisa Kohnke <Lisa.Kohnke@cityofchicago.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 4:09 PM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Celia Meza <Celia.Meza@cityofchicago.org> 
Cc: Jordan Miller <Jordan.Miller@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: RE: Notification: attending 2019 Chicago Consular Corps Gala 11/1/19 
 
Following up post event, Jordan Miller and I attend the 2019 Chicago Consular Corps Gala on Friday 
November 1 as part of our official city responsibilities for global affairs for the Mayors Office. We 
assisted the Mayor with her movements thru the event. For the dinner portion, Jordan sat at a table 
hosted by World Business Chicago and I sat at a table hosted by Choose Chicago. 
 
Thank you, 
Lisa Kohnke 
 

For the required section. 
From: Lisa Kohnke <Lisa.Kohnke@cityofchicago.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 4:13 PM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Celia Meza <Celia.Meza@cityofchicago.org> 
Cc: Jordan Miller <Jordan.Miller@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Notification: attending 2019 Chicago Consular Corps Gala 11/1/19 
 
Hi Steve and Celia, 
As we do annually, Jordan Miller and I will be attending the Consular Corps Gala hosted by World 
Business Chicago on Friday November 1st. The Mayor is attending and we will assist with her logistics on 
site. I am unaware of the ticket cost of the event. 
 
Thank you, 
Lisa 
 
Lisa Kohnke 
Director of Strategic Partnerships and Global Affairs | Office of Mayor Lori E. Lightfoot 
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